Docket Nos. 50-395
MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS*:

cel

February 20, 1992 l’

EYinor G. Adensam, Director

Project Directorate 11-]
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11]

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

George Wunder, Project Manager

Pro
Div

{oct Directorat
sion of Reacto

e 11«1 .
r Projects - 1/11 !

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS '
COMPANY REGARDING THE V. C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION :

UNI

Thursday, February 27, 1992
100 a.m, - 12:00N

1

11

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike

Roo

m 14/H/12

To discuss the status of licensin? actions and the licensee's
response to the IST Safety Evaluation

NRC
£
G.
K.

See next page

Adensam
Wunder
Dempsey

A. Koon
J. Loignin

Orignal signed by:

George Wunder, Project Manager
Project Directorate 1]1-1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear F~actor Regulation

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as ohservers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff

Policy," 43 28058, 6/28/78.
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